
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education  
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, December 10, 2013 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.         Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.            Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

  Vice President                                   President                                           Secretary /  
             Superintendent 
 
          John Palacio                                   Rob Richardson                 Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
               Member                  Clerk                 Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 

supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 

 

 



 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE  DECEMBER 10, 2013 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 

 

AGENDA 

  

CALL TO ORDER  

 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 Lorin Griset Academy Associate Student Body 

 

 Segerstrom High School 

 

 Valley High School 

 

 Classified Employee of the Month for December 2013, Evangelina Lopez 

 

 Customer Service Employee of the Month for December 2013, Sandra Barron 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 High School Inc., Academies at Valley High School Strategic Plan for 2013-16 School 

Years 

 

 Fundamental School Lottery Registration Timeline for 2014-15 School Year 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the 

Board's subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on 

agenda or non-agenda items. 



1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - November 12, 2013 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 

School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-

Sponsored Trips 

 

1.3 Approval of Submission for Renewal Application for After School Education and Safety 

Program for 2014-17 

 

1.4 Ratification of Renewal of Service Agreement with The Regents of The University of 

California Center for Educational Partnerships Irvine Math Project 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.5 Approval of Submission of American Heart Association Teaching Gardens Grant 

Application for 2013-16 School Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Learning for Life Program and 

Carver, Davis, Diamond, Edison, Franklin, Garfield, Jefferson, Kennedy, Lowell, Monte 

Vista, Pio Pico, Romero-Cruz, Taft, and Washington Elementary Schools for 2013-14 

School Year 

 

1.7 Approval of Agreement with Amplify Education, Inc., Formerly Intel-Assess, Inc., for 

Development and Creation of Assessments for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.8 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 

48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 

5144.1 

 

1.9 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional 

Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 

1.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 

Period of October 23, 2013 through November 27, 2013 

 

1.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of October 23, 2013 

through November 27, 2013 

 

1.12 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 

District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of October 23, 2013 through 

November 27, 2013 

 

1.13 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No. 13-12683 RV 

 



1.14 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No. 13-13087 RV 

 

1.15 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No. 13-13088 RV 

 

1.16 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No. 13-13290 RV 

 

1.17 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana 

Unified School District – File No. 13-12196 RV 

 

1.18 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide 

 

1.19 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2991 – Support of Applications for Funding Under 

Charter School Facility Program and State School Facility Program 

 

1.20 2013-14 Orange County Department of Education First Quarter Site Review Report 

 

1.21 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 New Building and Sitework at 

Franklin Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.22 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 New Building and Sitework at 

King Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.23 Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 New Building and Sitework at 

Wilson Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program 

 

1.24 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2992 – Acceptance of Findings of Annual and Five-

Year Reportable Developer Fees Report for Fiscal Year 2012-13 

 

1.25 Ratification of Annual Organizational Meeting 

 

1.26 Approval of Personnel Calendar 

 

1.27 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENT 

 The Board will recognize particular personnel and gifts. 

 

 



PUBLIC HEARING 

 Approval of Four Quality Education Investment Act (QEIA) Waiver Applications to State 

Board of Education 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Approval of Submission for Quality Education Investment Act (QEIA) Waiver 

Application to State Board of Education on Behalf of Lathrop and Willard Intermediate 

Schools, Sierra Preparatory Academy Intermediate School, Century High School 

 

3.0 Acceptance of Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2012-13 

 

4.0 Certification of First Interim Financial Status (Qualified) 

 

5.0 Approve or Deny Charter Petition for Proposed United Charter School and if Denied 

Adopt Resolution No. 13/14-2990 Effectuating that Action 

 

6.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14–2989 – Close the Commercial Property Loophole 

 

7.0 Approval to Appoint the SAUSD Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services and 

Approval of Employment Agreement 

 

8.0 Appointment of Representative to Delegate Assembly for California School Boards 

Association Region 15 

 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 Board Reports/Activities 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 

 

  

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Education Code 

Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 

 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 

 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

 (One case) 

  

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE CONTRACTS – Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services; 

 Chief of School Police Services 

  

 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54947.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:  SAEA, CSEA, CWA, SASPOA 

         Bargaining Units 

                          Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 

      District Negotiator 

 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to instruct its 

representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION THAT IS 

REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, January 

28, 2014, at 6:00 p.m. 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 10, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

TITLE: Lorin Griset Academy Associate Student Body 
 
ITEM: Acknowledgment 
SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communication Officer 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
  

The purpose of this agenda item is to acknowledge high school Associate Student Body (ASB) 
groups. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Board of Education members have requested high school ASB student groups attend Board 
meetings to address the Board and provide information on their school programs, activities, and 
share concerns. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
   
Acknowledge Lorin Griset Academy Associate Student Body. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RLM/rr 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 10, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

TITLE: Segerstrom High School  
 
ITEM: Recognition 
SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communication Officer 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
  

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the Segerstrom High School Varsity Football, 
Varsity Boys and Girls Cross Country, Varsity Girls Volleyball, Varsity Girls Tennis, and 
Varsity Boys Water Polo teams for being the Orange League Champions for their Division.  As 
the Orange League Champions, the Varsity Boys’ Water Polo team competed and has become 
the CIF champions. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Board of Education members have requested the recognition of high schools that have advanced 
to Orange League Champions and CIF Championship. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
   
Recognize Segerstrom High Varsity Football, Varsity Boys and Girls Cross Country, Varsity 
Girls Volleyball, Varsity Girls Tennis, and Varsity Boys Water Polo teams as Orange League 
Champions for their Division and Varsity Boys Water Polo team for their CIF championship. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RLM/rr 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 10, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

TITLE: Valley High School  
 
ITEM: Recognition 
SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Deidra Powell, Chief Communication Officer 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
  

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize Valley High School’s Varsity Football, Varsity 
Boys’ Water Polo, and Varsity Boys and Girls Cross Country teams for being Orange League 
Champions in their divisions. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Board of Education members have requested the recognition of high schools that have advanced 
to Orange League Champions and CIF Championship. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
   
Recognize Valley High Varsity Football, Varsity Boys and Girls Cross Country, and Varsity 
Boys Water Polo teams as Orange League Champions for their Division and Varsity Boys Water 
Polo team for their CIF championship. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
December 10, 2013 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: High School Inc., Academies at Valley High School Strategic Plan for 

2013-16 School Years 
 
ITEM:  Presentation 
PREPARED BY: Arturo Jimenez, Director, Constituency Services 
SUBMITTED BY: Arturo Jimenez, Director, Constituency Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board the High School Inc., Academies at 
Valley High School (HSI) Strategic Plan. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The HSI advisory committee which includes, HSI business and community partners and District 
staff have developed a three-year strategic plan for 2013-16.  The plan incorporates the 
following four goals: 
 

1. Creates ownership with stakeholders, students, parents, faculty, and business partners. 
2. Creates stability and continuity for the HSI program. 
3. Develop and implement a Master Public Relations Marketing Plan to increase 

participation and funding for HSI by December 2013. 
4. Develop and implement articulation agreements and certifications for all academies 

which are meaningful to business and/or higher education by June 2015. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Presented for information. 
 
 
AJ:md 
 
 



HIGH SCHOOL INC. ADVISORY COMMITTEE

2013-2015 STRATEGIC PLAN

PRESENTED TO:
The Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Trustees
December 10, 2013



HIGH SCHOOL INC.
ADVISORY COMMITTEE

2013-2015 STRATEGIC ACTION PLAN

THE “WHY” OF HIGH SCHOOL INC.

“Empowering Youth“Empowering Youth
and Strengthening Communities

through Education and
Business Partnerships.”



HIGH SCHOOL INC.
ADVISORY COMMITTEE

2013-2015 STRATEGIC GOALS

1. BUY-IN

2.  STABILITY AND CONTINUITY2.  STABILITY AND CONTINUITY

3.  AWARENESS AND OUTREACH

4.  CERTIFICATIONS AND ARTICULATIONS



STRATEGIC ACTION PLAN
GOAL #1: “Buy-In”

Create OWNERSHIP with ALL stakeholders –
Students, Parents, Faculty, and Business Partners

• 180 Students per Academy• 180 Students per Academy
• Each Academy with a minimum of 1 CTE teacher, plus 

2 core teachers
• Each Academy with a minimum of 6 business 

partners, actively engaged with students at least 
once per month



STRATEGIC ACTION PLAN
GOAL #2: “Stability and Continuity”

Create STABILITY and CONTINUITY for 
the High School Inc. program.

• Secure adequate funding - $500,000 annually• Secure adequate funding - $500,000 annually
o High School Inc. Foundation
o Santa Ana Chamber of Commerce
o SAUSD

• Document and archive important High School Inc. 
related activities



STRATEGIC ACTION PLAN
GOAL #3: “Awareness and Outreach”

Develop and implement a Master 
PR/Marketing Plan to increase participation 

and funding for High School Inc.and funding for High School Inc.

• Hire professional PR/Marketing specialists to develop 
comprehensive Master Plan

• Prioritize Master Plan implementation
• Establish communication protocol with SAUSD



STRATEGIC ACTION PLAN
GOAL #4: “Certifications and Articulations”

Develop and implement
Articulation Agreements and Certifications
for ALL Academies which are meaningful to 

Business and/or Higher EducationBusiness and/or Higher Education

• Review existing certifications and articulations and 
add new ones with an eye for do-ability and 
relevance to the job market and higher education



2013-2015 
Strategic Action Plan 

Estimated Cost to Implement
üGoal 1 – Buy-In
üGoal 2 – Stability and Continuity

Goal 3 – Master PR/Marketing Plan

$     6,000
$ 500,000/Yr
$   40,000üGoal 3 – Master PR/Marketing Plan

üGoal 4 – Articulation Agreements 
and Certifications

Total Estimated Costs (Partial)

$   40,000
$   10,000

$ 556,000



2012-2013 Senior Graduates

Valley High School 82.4%

High School Inc. (All Academies) 86.6%High School Inc. (All Academies) 86.6%

Health Care Academy 90.9%

Global Business Academy 93.5%



2012-2013 Seniors 
Planning Continued Education

in 2 or 4 year College or  
Career/Technical School

Valley High School 81.8%Valley High School 81.8%

High School Inc. (All Academies) 86.6%

Global Business Academy 87.1%

Health Care Academy 91.7%





Fundamental School Lottery 
Registration Timeline for the 

2014-15 School Year

December 10, 2013
Board of Education 

Rick L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent

Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education



Important Dates – Elementary
(Incoming Kindergarten)

2

December – January Publicize Kindergarten Sibling Priority and Open Lottery Registration information

January 15 and 23 Elementary school parent informational meetings

January 24 – 31 Distribute Kindergarten Sibling Priority Registration packets 

January 27 – February 

14

Window to sign up for fundamental elementary kindergarten lottery

February 5 Kindergarten Sibling Priority Registration packets due to elementary 

fundamental school office by 4:00 p.m.

February 21 Kindergarten lottery results posted and wait list established

March 14 Deadline to return lottery registration packets



Important Dates – Intermediate
(Incoming 6th Grade)

3

December – January Publicize Sixth Grade Sibling Priority and Open Lottery Registration 

information

December 16 Sixth grade letters of intent delivered to elementary fundamental schools

January 24 – 31 From results of letter of intent, Sixth grade Priority Registration packets 

distributed 

February 5 Deadline to return Priority Registration packets to intermediate fundamental 

school office

January 14 – 16 Intermediate school parent informational meetings

January 27 – February 

14

Window to sign up for fundamental intermediate sixth grade lottery 

February 21 Sixth grade lottery results posted and wait list established

March 7 Deadline to return lottery registration packets



Important Dates – High School
(Incoming 9th Grade)

4

December – January Publicize Ninth Grade Sibling Priority and Open Lottery information

January 13, 14, and 

22

High school parent informational meetings

January 21 – 28 Segerstrom Priority Neighborhood/Sibling Registration packet and 

Godinez Sibling Priority Registration packet distribution

January 29 –

February 5

Window to sign up for Ninth grade Segerstrom and Godinez 

Fundamental lottery 

February 7 Ninth grade lottery results posted and wait list established

February 24 Deadline to return lottery registration packets



District High School Brochure

5

• This brochure can be used to help incoming
students understand the program offerings,
extraordinary school culture, and excellent
learning environments characterized in each
high school

• The brochure will be distributed to all eighth
graders in the District and Charter schools
during the week of January 13th



Minutes Book Page 239 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

November 12, 2013 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m. by Board President Hernández. 

Other members in attendance were Mr. Richardson, Dr. Yamagata-Noji, Mr. Palacio and 

Ms. Iglesias. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Mr. McKinney, Ms. 

Lohnes, Mr. Dixon, Ms. Miller, and Dr. Rodriguez.   

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining 

to Closed Session to step to the lectern.   

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board on matters of Closed 

Session. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed to consider legal issues, 

negotiations, and personnel matters.   

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:39 p.m. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Presentation of Colors and the Pledge of 

Allegiance led by Boy Scout Troop 28. 

 

 

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 

 

 Board President Hernández opened the Annual Organizational Meeting and 

declared that nominations were in order for the office of President. 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 240                                            Board of Education 

Minutes 

November 12, 2013 

President 

 

Mr. Palacio entered the nomination of Mr. Richardson for President.  Hearing 

no second, vote failed. 

 

Mr. Richardson entered the nomination of Dr. Yamagata-Noji for President.  

Mr. Hernández seconded the nomination and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Newly-elected President Yamagata-Noji, will preside over the December 10, 

2013 meeting as organization becomes effective. 

  

Vice President 

 

Nominations were opened for the office of Vice President. It was moved by 

Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 5-0, to elect Mr. 

Hernández to the position of Vice President. 

 

Clerk 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji nominated Mr. Richardson for the office of Clerk; Ms. 

Iglesias seconded the nomination and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

 

District Representative 

 

 It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, 

to appoint Ms. Iglesias to serve as District Representative for nominating members 

to the County Committee on School District Organization. 

 

 

Political Action Group Effort (PAGE) 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to appoint Mr. Palacio and Ms. Iglesias to serve as representatives to the 

Political Action Group Effort (PAGE). 

 

 

Establishment of Regular Meeting Dates, Time, and Location 

 

 It was moved Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

retain the present schedule for regular Board meetings.  Closed Session begins at 

4:30 p.m.; most meetings will take place on the second and fourth Tuesdays of the 

month at 6:00 p.m. in the Board Room of the District Administration Building, 1601 

East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, unless a meeting is moved to another site for 

space or other reasons. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 241 

Minutes 

November 12, 2013 

 

Board Meeting Dates for 2014: 
 January 14 (Special Board Meeting) 

Fall/Winter Athletic Recognition and Meeting 

 Cancel July 8 

 January 28   July 22 

 February 11                                       Cancel August 12 

 February 25   August 26 

 March 11   September 9 

Saturday March 15 (Annual Planning Retreat)   September 23 

 March 25   October 14 

Cancel April 8   (Spring Recess)   October 28 

 April 22  Cancel November 11 (Veteran’s Day Holiday) 

 May 13                                              New November 18 (Regular Board Mtg) 

 May 27 (Special Board Meeting) 

Spring Athletic Recognition and Meeting 

 Cancel November 25 (Thanksgiving Recess) 

 June 10                                                               December 9  

 June 24  Cancel December 23 (Winter Recess)  

 

 

Recess to Reception for Santa Ana Board of Education: 

 

 Reception hosted by Santa Ana Educators’ Association (SAEA), California School 

Employees Association (CSEA), and Santa Ana School Administrators Association 

(SASAA). 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 7:15 p.m. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  

 

Dr. Miller greeted all present and thanked everyone for the warm welcome he 

received at SAUSD.  He shared a few highlights of last week when he visited Santa 

Ana High School and attended the Student Leadership Summit in association with the 

United States Hispanic Leadership Institute event.  Dr. Miller also attended Friday 

night football games; Segerstrom vs. Santa Ana High School at the Segerstrom 

Stadium and Century High School the Santa Ana Bowl.  He announced Valley High 

School won the CIF Orange League champions in boys’ water polo, football, and boys 

and girls cross country. 

 

Dr. Miller invited Max Gardner, CEO of the Orange County United Way to the 

lectern.  Mr. Gardner addressed the Board about its long-standing partnership with 

the District and shared information about the SAUSD employee campaign. 

 

On behalf of the District, Dr. Miller presented a Certificate of Appreciation 

to Robert Dodge, Chartered Organization Representative and Boy Scout Troop 28 for 

its 75 years of service to the Santa Ana community.   

 

Karinna Moreno, ASB President; Michelle Gonzalez, ASB Vice President; Ehab 

Bahrun, ASB Treasurer; Stephany Cabral, ASB Secretary; Jason Rojas, Senior Class 

President; and Megan Le, Junior Class President Represented Godinez Fundamental 

High School shared highlights of the various activities going on at their school 

with a Power Point Presentation. 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 242                                            Board of Education 

Minutes 

November 12, 2013 

 

Dr. Miller concluded his remarks by inviting Ms. Kara Duckworth and Mr. Mark 

Moehl of UC Irvine’s Paul Merage School of Business Center for Investment and 

Wealth Management to the lectern and recognized seven SAUSD student participants: 

Beatriz Aguilar, Godinez Fundamental High School; Esmeralda Alcudia, Villa 

Fundamental Intermediate School; Kenia De La Cruz, Segerstrom High School; Karen 

Garcia, Santa Ana High School; Jennifer Gonzalez, Godinez Fundamental High School; 

Bernice Gutierrez, Segerstrom High School; and Adary Herrera, Villa Fundamental 

Intermediate School. 

 

  

RECOGNITIONS 

 

Classified Employee of the Month for November 2013, Luis Prado-Ramirez 

 

Mr. Hernández called Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

to step to the lectern.  He introduced Mr. Patrick Yrarrazaval-Correa, Principal at 

Valley High School, and Mr. Luis Prado-Ramirez.  Mr. Prado-Ramirez was selected as 

the Classified Employee of the Month for November 2013 for being an exemplary 

employee, one who personifies all of the attributes that makes him an incredible 

asset to the school community. His attitude, day in and day out, is remarkably 

positive.  Luis has a total “can do” approach to all tasks, and consistently puts 

students out in front of everything he does. 

 

Customer Service Employee of the Month for November 2013, Gloria Arreola 

 

 Mr. McKinney, Associate Superintendent introduced Mr. Dennis McGeeney, 

Principal at Roosevelt Elementary School and Ms. Gloria Arreola.  Ms. Arreola was 

selected as the Customer Service Employee of the Month for November 2013, for being 

the epitome of cordiality, efficiency, and grace.  Parents know that she is a keen 

listener and understands the complexities and plight of many of the families at 

Roosevelt Elementary School. 

 

 

PRESENTATION 

 

High School Inc., Academies at Valley High School Strategic Plan for 2013-16 School 

Years 

 

Presentation removed from Agenda; will be presented at a future Board Meeting. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Hernández asked those wishing to address the Board on matters related to 

agenda items to step to the lectern.  Virginia Carrillo provided the Board with 

parent petitions regarding 21st Century Global Academy.  Sirena Navarro addressed 

the Board on MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate’s dress code.  Guadalupe Barragan, 

Marina Cortez, and Cecilia Jimenez addressed the Board regarding the Edward B. Cole 

Charter.  Kelly Osajima addressed the Board regarding the Resolution Campaign 

“Close the Loophole”. 

 

 



Board of Education                                             Minutes Book Page 243 

Minutes 

November 12, 2013 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 

5-0, to approve the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - October 22, 2013 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 

– School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School- Sponsored Trips 

 

1.3 Approval of Submission for 21st Century Community Learning Centers 

Elementary and Middle School Programs Grant Application 

 

1.4 Approval of Submission for Renewal of 21st Century High School After 

School Safety and Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs) Program Grant for Century 

and Valley High Schools 

 

1.5 Approval of Submission for 21st Century High School After School Safety 

and Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs) Program Grant for Godinez Fundamental, 

Saddleback, Santa Ana, Segerstrom High Schools 

 

1.6 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with KidWorks Program for 

Participation in K-3 Read and Succeed Grant for 2013-15 School Years 

 

1.7 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education 

Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) 

According to Board Policy 5144.1 
 

330780 – Carr Intermediate 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

June 19, 2014. 

 

335424 – Willard Intermediate 

For the violation of Education Code Section 48900, paragraph A that the Board expel the student 

from the schools of the District, and that the student may apply for readmission on or after 

June 19, 2014. 

 

1.8 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 

School Year 

 

1.9 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated 

Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School 

Year 

 

1.10 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of October 9, 2013 through October 22, 2013 

 

1.11 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

October 9, 2013 through October 22, 2013 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 244                                            Board of Education 

Minutes 

November 12, 2013 

 

1.12 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana 

Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of 

October 9, 2013 through October 22, 2013 

 

1.13 Approval and Ratification of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer 

Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment 

 

1.14 Authorization to Obtain Request for Proposals for Vehicle Fleet 

Management Services District-wide 

 

1.15 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-11719 DP 

 

1.16 Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects District-wide 

 

1.17 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide 

 

1.18 Authorization to Award Contract for Asphalt Maintenance Repairs of 

Basketball Courts at Monte Vista Elementary School 

 

1.19 Approval of Pre-approved Consultant List for Land Appraisal Consulting 

Services for Future District Projects 

 

1.20 Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2988 – Authorization of California Energy 

Commission Bright Schools Program Services to Reduce Energy Consumption and 

Costs 

 

1.21 Acceptance of 2012-13 Annual Report for Williams Settlement Legislation 

 

1.22 Approval of Board Members Attendance to California School Boards Association 

Annual Education Conference and Trade Show, San Diego, California, December 

4-7, 2013 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD POLICY 3290 – GIFTS, GRANTS, AND 

BEQUESTS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Yamagata-Noji, and carried 4-0, 

Ms. Iglesias out of room, to accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 3290 – Gift, Grants, and Bequests.  Attached is a listing of the gifts. 

 

3.0 ADOPTION OF HIGH SCHOOL ADVANCED PLACEMENT SPANISH LANGUAGE AND CULTURE 

TEXTBOOK 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, Ms. 

Iglesias out of room, adopt the high school Advanced Placement Spanish 

Language and Culture textbook. 

 

 



Board of Education                                          Minutes Book Page 245 

Minutes 

November 12, 2013 

 

4.0 ADOPTION OF HIGH SCHOOL ADVANCED PLACEMENT SPANISH LITERATURE AND CULTURE 

TEXTBOOK 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-0, Ms. 

Iglesias out of room, adopt the high school Advanced Placement Spanish 

Literature and Culture textbook. 

 

5.0 APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH COUNTY OF ORANGE THROUGH ORANGE 

COUNTY PROBATION DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY DAY SCHOOL AND REENTRY SUPPORT 

SERVICES FOR 2013-18 SCHOOL YEARS 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-1, 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji dissenting, to approve the Memorandum of Agreement with the 

County of Orange through the Orange County Probation Department for Community 

Day School and Reentry Support Services for 2013-18 School Years with an 

amendment to review the program with data-driven outcomes, site 

administration and probation department in three months. 

 

6.0 APPROVAL OF LETTER OF COMMITMENT WITH ORANGE COUNTY BAR FOUNDATION 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Letter of Commitment with the Orange County Bar Foundation. 

 

7.0 APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH PHOENIX HOUSE BEHAVIORAL 

HEALTH INTERVENTION & SUPPORT SERVICES FOR 2013-14 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Palacio seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Memorandum of Understanding with Phoenix House Behavioral Health 

Intervention & Support Services for the 2013-14 school year. 

 

8.0 APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH WEST COAST UNIVERSITY, INC., 

DENTAL HYGIENE CLINIC SERVICES 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Memorandum of Understanding with West Coast University, Inc., 

Dental Hygiene Clinic Services. 

 

9.0 APPROVE OR DENY CHARTER PETITION FOR PROPOSED 21ST CENTURY GLOBAL ACADEMY 

AND IF DENIED ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2986 EFFECTUATING THAT ACTION 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 3-

2, Mr. Palacio and Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to adopt Resolution No. 13/14-

2986 – Denying the Charter School Petition for 21st Century Global Academy. 

 

10.0 APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL CALENDAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the Personnel Calendar.  Copy attached. 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 246                                            Board of Education 

Minutes 

November 12, 2013 

 

11.0 APPROVAL TO EXTEND DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, OPERATIONS, CBO EMPLOYMENT 

AGREEMENT 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-

1, Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to approve the extension of the employment 

agreement of Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, 

CBO. 

 

12.0 APPROVAL TO EXTEND ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, SUPPORT SERVICES EMPLOYMENT 

AGREEMENT 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-

1, Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to approve the extension of the employment 

agreement of Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services. 

 

13.0 APPROVAL TO EXTEND ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, FACILITIES AND GOVERNMENTAL 

RELATIONS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-

1, Ms. Iglesias dissenting, to approve the extension of the employment 

agreement of Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations. 

 

14.0 BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Dr. Yamagata-Noji 

 Attended the Hope Alive Benefit Concert, thanked Deidra Powell for her 

assistance in the project; great seeing the Willard Drum Line. 

 Reminded all of the upcoming community-welcome breakfast for Dr. Miller, 

Thursday, Nov. 21st; proceeds will support the Santa Ana Schools 

Foundation scholarship program, and art and music programs. 

 Thanked her colleagues on Board for their confidence in her presidency 

nomination. 

 

Ms. Iglesias 

 Welcomed Dr. Miller; looks forward to the collaboration. 

 Attended the Zocalo Fiesta in partnership with Delhi Center. 

 Thanked Dr. Yamagata-Noji for extending the opportunity to participate 

in CSBA. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Welcomed Dr. Miller to SAUSD. 

 Announced the Ribbon Cutting Ceremony with the City of Santa Ana for the 

new Garfield Community Center on Monday. 

 Attended the fundraising dinner for Academic Institute for Scientific 

Studies, led by Paul Reardon; successful event. 

 Wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving! 

 Thanked Mr. Hernandez for his leadership as Board President. 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                            Minutes Book Page 247 

Minutes 

November 12, 2013 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 Attended the Zocalo-Delhi Community Center Fiesta; great event. 

 Participated in the Pio Pico/Willard walk. 

 Participated in the McDonalds Student Leadership Program – Breakfast & 

gift cards given to students. 

 Attended the League of United Latin American Citizens Annual Woman of 

the Year banquet; congratulated Ms. Iglesias for her recognition. 

 Orange County Hispanic Endowment Fund applications deadline January 17, 

2014. 

 Attended the Local Control Funding Formula Forum; went well; thanked Dr. 

Phillips and support staff for a successful event. 

 

Mr. Hernandez 

 Thanked Dr. Phillips, Ms. Lohnes, and Mr. Dixon for the impact they have 

made to the students of SAUSD; is happy to extend additional time to 

their contract. 

 Welcomed Dr. Miller; looking forward to working with him. 

 Wished everyone Happy Holidays. 

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to approve the two Workers’ Compensation 

Stipulated Awards for former classified custodian, as named in Closed Session, 

Claim No. SUSD-005265 in the amount of $78,093.63 and Claim No. SUSD-007882 in the 

amount of $25,259.75. 
 

Moved:   Hernández ______ Richardson __X___Yamagata-Noji __ ___ Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ 

 

Seconded:Hernández ___ __ Richardson __ ___Yamagata-Noji ______ Palacio ___X _ Iglesias ______ 

 

Vote:    Ayes __5____ Noes ___0__ Abstain _______ Absent ____ _  

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Hernández 

adjourned the meeting in memory of Jess Guerrero at 9:38 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, December 10, 2013, at 

6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 

























































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



GRANT SUMMARY 

 

 

Title: After School Education and Safety Program Grant Renewal  

 

Funding Source: California Department of Education, After School Division 

Due Date: January 17, 2014 

 

Contact Person: Roxanna Samaniego Owings 

Coordinator, Special Projects 

 

Amount/Duration: $8,393,910.00 (annually for three years) 

July 1, 2014-June 30, 2017  

 

Grade Level / Target Population: 

 

All elementary and intermediate schools 

Budget Impact: None 

 

Indirect Rate: 3.97% 

 

Personnel Impact: None 

 

Survey Questions: None without prior District approval and parent consent 

 

 

Grant Program Description 

 

 

The California Legislature established the After School Education and Safety (ASES) Program to develop and operate 

partnerships that provide academic and literacy support and safe constructive alternatives for students in grades K-8.  The 

programs operate at elementary and intermediate schools campuses with a high percentage of students from low-income 

families.  Funding is designed to:  (1) maintain existing before and after school program funding; and (2) provide eligibility 

to all elementary and intermediate schools that submit quality applications throughout California. 

 

Goals/Objectives 

 

 

 Improve the academic performance and scholastic success by providing high-

quality academic programming after school 

 Program to be open every day that school is in session until 6:00 p.m. 

 Provide homework support, academic enrichment, healthy living activities, 

visual and performing arts, service learning, and leadership opportunities 

 

Activities 

 

 

 Homework support 

 Healthy Living such as Coordinated Approach To Child Health (CATCH) 

physical activity program 

 Academic Enrichment such as Literacy Enrichment via Augmented After 

School KidzLit and STEM Instruction at the intermediate schools, including, 

Robotics, Careers in Science, and Being Green curriculums 

 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4

















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7













 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 10, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California 

Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, 
and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1 

 
ITEM: Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Sonia Rodarte-Llamas, Ed.D., Director, School Climate 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of student expulsions in violation of 
Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c).   
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The following students were recommended for expulsion from the District for various terms. The 
students received a hearing before the administrative hearing panel, which found students to have 
received due process and to be guilty of the charges brought forth.  The panel has recommended 
the respective expulsion terms and remediation conditions for Board approval. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve expulsion of students for violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 
48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) according to Board Policy 5144.1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



 
 

Recommendations for Expulsions 
 

Board Meeting:  December 10, 2013 
 

 
             Student Name               School/Grade        Charges        Recomm.      Placement                       Date Eligible 
                                                                                                                                                              Options                                                to Reapply 

   
 

SUMMARY LIST OF SUBDIVISIONS UNDER THE CALIFORNIA EDUCATION CODE, SECTION 48900 
 
(A) Caused, attempted, or  threatened to cause physical injury 
(B) Possessed, sold, furnished a weapon, dangerous object, 

explosives 
(C) Possessed, used, sold, furnished, or under the influence of any 

controlled substance (e.g. marijuana, cocaine, alcohol, 
intoxicants). 

(D) Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance 
and then either sold, delivered or otherwise furnished to any 
person another liquid, substance, or material and represented the 
liquid, substance, or material as a controlled substance 

(E) Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion 
(F) Caused or attempted to cause damage to school or private 

property 
(G) Stole or attempted to steal school or private property 
(H) Possessed or used tobacco or tobacco products 
(I) Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or 

vulgarity 
(J) Possessed, offered, or arranged to sell paraphernalia 
(K) Disrupted school activities or willfully defied valid authority 
(L) Knowingly received stolen school or private property 
(M) Possessed an imitation firearm 

(N) Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined by 
PC 261 or sexual battery PC 243.4 

(O) Harassed, threatened or intimidated a student who is a 
complaining witness in a school disciplinary proceeding for the 
purposed of either preventing that student by being a witness or 
retaliating against that student by being a witness 

         (P) Offering to sell or selling SOMA  
(Q) Hazing 
(R) Engaged in the act of bullying, included but not limited to, bullying 

committed by means of an electronic act, as defined in 
subdivisions (f) and (g) of section 32261, directed specifically 
toward a pupil or school personnel 

(T)    Aids or abets in physical injury 
(.2) Engaged in sexual harassment (Grades 4-12 only), vulgarity 
(.3) Engaged in hate crime (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.4) Harassment, threat, intimidation (Grades 4-12 only) 
(.7) Terrorist threats against school officials, school property or both 

 
 
 

 
 

EXPULSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Option 1 to expel for one semester 
Option 1A to expel for one semester and suspend enforcement of the expulsion order 
Option 2 to expel for two semesters 
Option 2A to expel for one calendar year (from the date of the Board meeting) 
Option 3 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the entire expulsion order 
Option 4 to expel for two semesters and suspend enforcement of the second semester of the expulsion order 
Option 5 to reject the Findings of Fact and not expel (only the Board can recommend this Option) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 318503 Saddleback/9 B 2A Special Education 12/10/14 
2 194850 Santa Ana/11 C 2 Community Day HS 06/19/14 
       
       
       
       
       



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
December 10, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 
2013-14 School Year 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of payment and reimbursement of 
costs incurred for designated instructional services for students with disabilities. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for designated instructional services or participated in a 
resolution session, settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process 
hearing and agreed to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $16,500 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for designated instructional services 
for students with disabilities for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DL:cvl:jh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



 

Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with 
Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year 

 
Board Meeting: December 10, 2013 

 
 
Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Parent of: 
326331  $4,500 Mileage 326331  

 
Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Law Office of: 
370038 $12,000 Attorney Fees Augustin Egelsee L.L.P 

 
 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 10, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders 

$25,000 and Over for Period of October 23, 2013 through November 

27, 2013 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary and 

Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of October 23, 2013 through November 27, 

2013. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of October 23, 

2013 through November 27, 2013. A detailed listing is also included for orders $25,000 and over 

for various items and services. These are new or revised purchase orders that have been 

previously approved on the contracts report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and over for the period of 

October 23, 2013 through November 27, 2013. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



 

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Audrey Yamagata-Noji, President • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Vice President 

Rob Richardson, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 

 
Date:     November 26, 2013 

 

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 23-OCT-2013 through 27-NOV-2013 

 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                      $3,052,830.65 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                       $509.76 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                      $894,863.99 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                            $71,953.37 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A               $60,833.62 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                             $206,832.05 

 

Fund 29 Measure G                                           $424,055.53 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                     $1,061,055.02 

 

Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                $556,286.14 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                               $401,725.58 

 

Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                    $151,207.92 

 

Fund 81 Property & Liability                                 $24,667.16 

 

 

                           Grand Total:                   $6,589,190.19 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                        Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 23-OCT-2013 through 27 NOV-2013     Page: 1 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

90108   ORBACH, HUFF AND SUAREZ LLP 

 Capital Facilities  Plans All Other    MONTE VISTA                    $96.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc.     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series E  Plans All Other    REMINGTON                   $1,723.50 

                     Printing, etc.     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    SPURGEON                      $552.00 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc.     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Plans All Other    CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL            $96.00 

 Facilities Bond     Printing, etc. 

 

 SCE CA Solar        Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $197,532.50 

 Initiative CSI      Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

290594   LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE COMPANY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     LORIN GRISET                $2,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  ACADEMY 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SIERRA PREPARATORY         $20,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  ACADEMY 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MACARTHUR                  $10,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     LATHROP                    $20,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SANTA ANA HIGH             $50,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $15,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     CARR INTERMEDIATE          $25,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     WILLARD                    $10,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MCFADDEN                   $20,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SADDLEBACK HIGH            $15,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SPURGEON                   $20,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 23-OCT-2013 through 27 NOV-2013     Page: 2 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

290594   LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE COMPANY 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     VILLA FUNDAMENTAL          $10,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $15,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL        $25,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  HIGH SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL         $15,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SEGERSTROM HIGH            $40,000.00 

 School Programs     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 

290798   MICHAEL A. PERRY dba POSITIVE YOUTH INTERVENTIONS 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION           $6,000.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

290803   ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. 

 Health & Welfare    Consultant         DISTRICT-WIDE             $148,500.00 

                     Noninstructional 

 

291332   LAUREL ADLER LLC 

 Unrestricted        Consultant         BUSINESS SERVICES          $38,000.00 

 Discretionary       Noninstructional   DIVISION 

 Accounts 

 

293562   PLAYWORKS dba CHRISTINA WALLESTEIN 

 Economic Impact Aid Sub-Agreements for DIAMOND ELEMENTARY          $2,000.00 

                     Services           SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Consultants        DIAMOND ELEMENTARY         $25,000.00 

                     Instructional      SCHOOL 

 

293680   PRESSED PAPERBOARD TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 

 Child Nutrition:    Stores             FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $34,726.32 

 School Programs 

 

294011   HMC ARCHITECTS 

 Measure G Series E  Building Architect SANTA ANA HIGH             $94,250.00 

                                        SCHOOL 

 

294100   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY          $53,466.61 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 23-OCT-2013 through 27 NOV-2013     Page: 3 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

294105   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            WILSON ELEMENTARY          $59,657.25 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

294108   USA SHADE & FABRIC STRUCTURES, INC. 

 Measure G Series E                     SPURGEON                   $62,415.10 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

294205   MARSH RISK & INSURANCE SERVICES 

 Workers'            Other Insurance    RISK MANAGEMENT           $383,520.00 

 Compensation 

 

294206   PRINT & FINISHING SOLUTIONS 

 Unrestricted        Other Equipment    PUBLICATIONS               $47,300.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

294312   THE FRUITGUYS, LLC 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     PIO PICO ELEMENTARY         $1,855.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY          $2,980.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $2,205.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     ADAMS ELEMENTARY            $1,720.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     DIAMOND ELEMENTARY          $1,720.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     EDISON ELEMENTARY           $1,855.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FREMONT ELEMENTARY          $2,235.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     HARVEY ELEMENTARY           $1,395.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 23-OCT-2013 through 27 NOV-2013     Page: 4 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

294312   THE FRUITGUYS, LLC 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     HOOVER ELEMENTARY           $1,395.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     JACKSON ELEMENTARY          $3,280.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     LINCOLN ELEMENTARY          $3,060.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     LOWELL ELEMENTARY           $2,520.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MADISON ELEMENTARY          $3,160.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $1,435.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MARTIN ELEMENTARY           $2,180.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MONROE ELEMENTARY           $1,435.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     MONTE VISTA                 $1,940.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     ROOSEVELT                   $2,330.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     SEPULVEDA                   $1,315.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     WASHINGTON                  $2,775.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 23-OCT-2013 through 27 NOV-2013     Page: 5 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

294312   THE FRUITGUYS, LLC 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     WILSON ELEMENTARY           $1,990.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     REMINGTON                   $1,015.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     KENNEDY ELEMENTARY          $2,330.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     HENINGER ELEMENTARY         $2,655.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     GARFIELD ELEMENTARY         $2,100.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

294312   THE FRUITGUYS, LLC 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     CARVER ELEMENTARY           $1,855.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     HEROES ELEMENTARY           $2,140.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     WALKER ELEMENTARY           $1,720.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     KING ELEMENTARY             $2,445.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Food Inventory     ROMERO-CRUZ                   $790.00 

 Fresh Fruit and     Site Distribution  ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Vegetable Program 

 

294314   DJ CO OPS 

 Child Nutrition:    Freight-In-Donated FOOD 4 THOUGHT             $45,000.00 

 School Programs     Food 

 

294337   NTD ARCHITECTURE 

 Fund 40 QZAB Solar    Building Architect CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL      $45,696.58 

 Energy Savings 2012 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 23-OCT-2013 through 27 NOV-2013     Page: 6 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

294344   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 Measure G Series E                     SANTA ANA HIGH             $37,300.00 

                                        SCHOOL 

 

294355   NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL SCIENCE 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Lab Tests GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $60,833.62 

 Election, Series A  Construction       SCHOOL 

 

 City Santa Ana      Building Lab Tests GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $92,434.00 

 Redevelopment       Construction       SCHOOL 

 

294382   DOJA, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           WILSON ELEMENTARY         $110,545.79 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

294420   ALI ZANDI 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION           $6,532.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

294421   MARY KATHLEEN O'LEARY 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION           $6,532.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

294421   MARY KATHLEEN O'LEARY 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION           $6,532.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

294422   CHRISTINA ZANDI 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION           $6,532.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 

294429   SHELLEY ZEIGLER, MFT 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for SPECIAL EDUCATION           $6,532.00 

 Health Services     Services 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        SPECIAL EDUCATION          $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 23-OCT-2013 through 27 NOV-2013     Page: 7 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

294434   PLAYWORKS EDUCATION ENERGIZED 

 Economic Impact Aid Sub-Agreements for DIAMOND ELEMENTARY          $2,000.00 

                     Services           SCHOOL 

 

 Economic Impact Aid Consultants        DIAMOND ELEMENTARY         $25,000.00 

                     Instructional      SCHOOL 

 

294437   E.A.P. TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Other Equipment    INFORMATION                $60,195.14 

 Discretionary                          TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

294489   AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    INFORMATION                $36,000.00 

 Discretionary                          TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Other Equipment    INFORMATION                $12,900.00 

 Discretionary                          TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts 

 

294548   MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT, CO. 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   PIO PICO ELEMENTARY         $6,578.00 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   TAFT ELEMENTARY             $3,289.00 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities  Rental Contracts   SADDLEBACK HIGH            $35,187.00 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

294579   ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

 Special Ed: Mental  Sub-Agreements for PUPIL SUPPORT             $744,594.00 

 Health Services     Services           SERVICES 

 

 Special Ed: Mental  Consultants        PUPIL SUPPORT              $25,000.00 

 Health Services     Instructional      SERVICES 

 

294581   THE PLANNING CENTER/ DC&E 

 Fundd 25 Community Day Plans All Other COMMUNITY DAY HIGH         $10,000.00 

                     Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 Special Reserve     Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $80,000.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

 Special Reserve     Plans All Other    VILLA FUNDAMENTAL          $10,000.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc.     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 23-OCT-2013 through 27 NOV-2013     Page: 8 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

294584   ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA RUUD &  ROMO 

 Special Education   Legal Audit and    SPECIAL EDUCATION         $192,000.00 

                     Election Contracts 

 

294592   CONTINENTAL FLOORING, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           SPURGEON                   $59,958.15 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

294716   THE PLANNING CENTER/ DC&E 

 Fund 25 Community Day Plans All Other  COMMUNITY DAY HIGH         $10,000.00 

                     Printing, etc.     SCHOOL 

 

 Special Reserve     Plans All Other    FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $80,000.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc.     RELATIONS 

 

 Special Reserve     Plans All Other    VILLA FUNDAMENTAL          $10,000.00 

 Fund                Printing, etc.     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

294761   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY          $36,246.75 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

294763   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY          $43,571.27 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

294768   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 OPSC School                            LOWELL ELEMENTARY          $54,688.57 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

294770   AT&T CALIFORNIA 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY           $120,682.70 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

294806   PARADIGM HEALTHCARE SERVICES 

 Medi-Cal Billing    Sub-Agreements for PUPIL SUPPORT             $175,000.00 

 Option              Services           SERVICES 

 

 Medi-Cal Billing    Consultants        PUPIL SUPPORT              $25,000.00 

 Option              Instructional      SERVICES 

 

294821   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $42,030.72 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

294829   HMC ARCHITECTS 

 Measure G Series E  Building Architect LATHROP                    $29,332.48 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 



SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                        From 23-OCT-2013 through 27 NOV-2013     Page: 9 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

294840   HMC ARCHITECTS 

 OPSC School         Building Architect FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $29,203.24 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

294889   TOMARK SPORTS, INC. 

 Special Reserve                        VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $26,962.00 

 Fund 

 

294904   VISTA HIGHER LEARNING 

 Lottery:            Textbooks          STATE TEXTBOOKS            $44,362.50 

 Instructional 

 Materials 

 

294928   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                  $56,315.94 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

294929   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $39,326.45 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

294994   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                  $59,178.02 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 10, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period 

of October 23, 2013 through November 27, 2013 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and 

Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of October 23, 2013 

through November 27, 2013.  A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also 

included.  These items have already been submitted in the prior month’s Purchase Order report. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of 

October 23, 2013 through November 27, 2013. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: November 27, 2013 

 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 23-OCT-2013 through 27-NOV-2013 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $9,395,323.03 

 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund                                        $444,172.13 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                            $5,131.02 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                           $3,096,919.54 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                  $178,068.01 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                     $107,720.50 

           Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                    $612,887.65 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                              $56,725.80 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                  $308,150.71 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                            $2,898,007.19 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                       $746,211.87 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                   $7,328.53 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $835,109.64 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                        $10,653,923.05 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                        $66,908.96 

 

                             Total Expenditures:         $29,412,587.63 

 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  













































































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 10, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa 

Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for 

Period of October 23, 2013 through November 27, 2013 

 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval/ratification of the listing of 

agreements/contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and various consultants submitted 

for the period of October 23, 2013 through November 27, 2013. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Consultants have been requested by school sites and District staff to enhance and support 

educational programs and provide professional development to improve student achievement. 

 

The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services throughout the District 

whose compensation is under $250,000. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve/ratify the listing of agreements/contracts with the Santa Ana Unified School District 

and various consultants submitted for the period of October 23, 2013 through November 27, 

2013. 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 10, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-12683 RV 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to reject the Government Code §910 

and §910.2 claim against the District, File No. 13-12683 RV. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimant requests reimbursement for personal injuries. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve recommendation to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim File No. 13-12683 

RV against the District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 10, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-13087 RV 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to reject the Government Code §910 

and §910.2 claim against the District, File No. 13-13087 RV. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimant requests reimbursement for personal injuries. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve recommendation to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim File No. 13-13087 

RV against the District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 10, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-13088 RV 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to reject the Government Code §910 

and §910.2 claim against the District, File No. 13-13088 RV. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimant requests reimbursement for personal injuries. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve recommendation to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim File No. 13-13088 

RV against the District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 10, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-13290 RV 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to reject the Government Code §910 

and §910.2 claim against the District, File No. 13-13290 RV. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimant requests reimbursement for personal injury. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve recommendation to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim File No. 13-13290 

RV against the District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 10, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim 

Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-12196 RV 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to reject the Government Code §910 

and §910.2 claim against the District, File No. 13-12196 RV. 

 

 

DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE/INJURY: 

 

Claimant requests reimbursement for personal injury. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve recommendation to reject Government Code §910 and §910.2 claim File No. 13-12196 

RV against the District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.19







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.20











rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.21





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.22





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.23





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.24



































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 10, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

 

TITLE: Ratification of Annual Organizational Meeting  

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
  

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Annual Organizational 

Meeting held November 12, 2013 and approval of Board meeting dates for calendar year 2014.   

 

 
 

RATIONALE: 
 

President 

 

Mr. Richardson entered the nomination of Dr. Yamagata-Noji for President.  Mr. Hernández 

seconded the nomination and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Newly-elected President Yamagata-Noji, will preside over the December 10, 2013 meeting. 

  

Vice President 

 

Nominations were opened for the office of Vice President. It was moved by Mr. Richardson, 

seconded by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, and carried 5-0, to elect Mr. Hernández to the position of Vice 

President. 

 

Clerk 

 

Dr. Yamagata-Noji nominated Mr. Richardson for the office of Clerk; Ms. Iglesias seconded 

the nomination and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

District Representative 

 

 It was moved by Dr. Yamagata-Noji, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to appoint Ms. 

Iglesias to serve as District Representative for nominating members to the County Committee on 

School District Organization. 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.25



 

Political Action Group Effort (PAGE) 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to appoint Mr. 

Palacio and Ms. Iglesias to serve as Political Action Group Effort (PAGE). 

 

Establishment of Regular Meeting Dates, Time, and Location 

 

 It was moved Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to retain the present 

schedule for regular Board meetings.  Closed Session begins at 4:30 p.m.; most meetings will take 

place on the second and fourth Tuesdays of the month at 6:00 p.m.  

 

 January 14 (Special Board Meeting) 

Fall/Winter Athletic Recognition and Meeting 
 Cancel July 8 

 January 28   July 22 

 February 11                                       Cancel August 12 

 February 25   August 26 

 March 11   September 9 
Saturday March 15 (Annual Planning Retreat)   September 23 

 March 25   October 14 
Cancel April 8   (Spring Recess)   October 28 
 April 22  Cancel November 11 (Veteran’s Day Holiday) 
 May 13                                              New November 18 (Regular Board Mtg) 
 May 27 (Special Board Meeting) 

Spring/Summer Athletic Recognition and Meeting 
 Cancel November 25 (Thanksgiving Recess) 

 June 10                                                               December 9  
 June 24  Cancel December 23 (Winter Recess)  

 

  

Meetings will be held in the Board Room of the Administration Building, 1601 E. Chestnut 

Ave., Santa Ana (unless the meeting is moved to another site for space accommodation or 

cancelled by the Board of Education). 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Ratify the Annual Organizational Meeting and approve Board meeting dates for calendar year 

2014. 

 

 
RLM/cg 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.26













































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.27



 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – December 10, 2013 

 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

 

Carver 

Elementary 

 $5,000 Carver PTO 

Mrs. Maria Nunez 

Santa Ana 

 

Instructional 

materials, field 

trips,and student 

incentives 

Franklin 

Elementary 

 $614 Boy Scout Troop #691 

Mr. William Perry 

Irvine 

 

Instructional 

materials, field 

trips,and student 

incentives 

Lincoln 

Elementary 

 $5,161 Lincoln PTA 

Mrs. Leslie Horta 

Santa Ana 

 

Field trips 

Muir 

Fundamental 

Elementary 

 $20,196 Muir Fundamental PTA 

Mrs. Connie Gonzalez 

Santa Ana 

 

 

Field trips 

Muir 

Fundamental 

Elementary 

 $3,000 Eagle Boosters 

Mr. Randy Carrillo 

Santa Ana 

 

Outdoor Science 

Camp buses 

Romero-Cruz 

Elementary 

 $3,250 PTO Parent 

Ms. Silvia Jimenez 

Santa Ana 

 

Fieldtrip 

Transportation  

and Smartboards 

Roosevelt 

Elementary 

 

 $700 First American 

Mrs. Victoria 

Chaisson 

Santa Ana 

 

Instructional 

materials 

 

Santiago 

Elementary 

 $327 Santiago PTA 

2212 N. Baker Street 

Santa Ana 

 

Student Incentives 

Washington 

Elementary 

 $360 Irvine Wal-Mart Store 

16555 Von Karman Ave. 

Ste. A 

Irvine 

 

Student Incentives 

 

Century High 

School 

    $1,000 Project Tomorrow 

Ms. Marianne Miller 

Irvine 

 

Instructional  

materials 

Godinez 

Fundamental 

High School 

 $691 Target Corporation 

Mr. Gregg Steinhafel 

Minneapolis, MN 

 

Instructional 

materials 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  

the gift as provided by the donor. 

 
Dm:lr 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

 

Lorin 

Griset 

Academy 

 $500 

 

Santa Ana Kiwanis 

Club 

Ms. Luisa Ruiz 

Santa Ana 

 

Instructional 

materials, field 

trips,and student 

incentives 

Middle 

College 

High School 

 $3,000 “GOT MILK” Challenge 

Ms. Elizabeth Adams 

Los Angeles 

 

Student activities 

 

Saddleback 

High School 

 $955 Target Corporation 

Mr. Gregg Steinhafel 

Minneapolis, MN 

 

Student 

recognition 

Saddleback 

High School  

 

 $500 RB Vasquez and 

Associates, Inc. 

Ms. Krystle Corral 

Los Angeles 

 

Telemundo’s 

Cheerleader 

Competition  

Segerstrom 

High School 

 $500 Weboffset Inc. 

Ms. Brenda Medina 

Newport Beach 

Girls Basketball 

2013-14 Florida 

Girls Basketball 

Tournament 

Segerstrom 

High School 

 $718 Segerstrom High 

School 

Coach Don Apodaca 

Santa Ana 

 

Wrestling supplies 

     

December 

10, 2013 

donations 

    $46,472    

     

2013 Total 

donations 

 

$335,324 

 

 

$381,796  

  







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 10, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Acceptance of Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2012-13 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the Board to accept the District’s annual financial audit 

report for fiscal year 2012-13.  The District’s independent auditors Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., 

LLP will present and provide an assessment of the District’s financial condition and internal 

controls regarding both 2011-12 and 2012-13 audit findings.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The State requires each district to submit an Audited Financial Statement by December 15, 2013, 

for the preceding fiscal year which ended June 30, 2013. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Accept the annual financial audit report for fiscal year 2012-13.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



Superior Standards Successful Students 

 

 
 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
 

2012-13  

Year-End Audit 
 

 

 Presented by Royce Townsend, CPA 

Vavrinek, Trine, Day, & Co., LLP 

 

Capital 

December 10, 2013 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

• A process designed to provide “reasonable 

assurance” about whether the financial statements 

are free of material misstatement 

• Auditor’s opinion – unmodified (previously 

referred to as unqualified) is highest assurance 

provided 

• How do we get there? 

– Risk assessment 

– Understand and review internal controls 

– Perform tests of transactions using a sampling approach 

 Capital 2 

What is an Audit? 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Audit Results for This Year 

• Auditor’s opinion was unmodified 
 

– What else does the auditor’s opinion tell you? 

 
• Management’s responsibility 

• Auditor’s responsibility 

• Required supplementary information – no 
opinion rendered 

• Opinion on other supplementary information 

• Reference to internal control report (Government 
Audit Standards or GASB report) 

 

Capital 3 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Other Audit Results 

• Were there any adjustment to the financial 
statements? 

–There were no adjustments to the 
financial statements 

 

• Were there any significant deficiencies or 
material weaknesses in internal control 
reported (GAS report)? 

–There were no internal control issues to 
report 

 
Capital 4 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Other Audit Results 

• Report of Federal Awards? 

–Unmodified opinion with a finding 

– There were no internal control issues to 

report 

• Report of State Awards? 

–Unmodified opinion 

• Management letter 

–Opportunity to strengthen internal controls 

 
Capital 5 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

SAS 114 Letter 
 

• Communication with those Charged with 

Governance 

 Auditor’s responsibility 

 Significant audit findings - None 

 Accounting practices – Implementation of new 

    GASB pronouncement (GASB Statement 

    No. 63) 

 Significant accounting estimates – claims 

    liabilities 

 No material misstatements noted 

 No disagreements with management 
 

Capital 6 



Superior Standards Successful Students 

Questions? 

 

Capital 7 

































































































































































































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 10, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
   

TITLE: Certification of First Interim Financial Status (Qualified)  

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget  

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board certification of the first interim financial status 

“qualified” report.  Education Code Section 42130 requires district superintendents to prepare 

and submit two interim financial reports to the governing boards.  A certification by the 

governing board concerning the financial stability of the District is required to be submitted to 

the County Superintendent of Schools. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Education Code Section 42131 requires the Board to certify whether or not the District is able to 

meet its financial obligations for the remainder of this fiscal year and for the subsequent two 

fiscal years based on the financial information known as of October 31, 2013. 

 

The report shows that, given the uncertainty of the State revenues under LCFF as well as the 

expiration of sales tax rate increase under Proposition 30 in December 2016, the District may not 

be able to merit its financial obligations through the remainder of this fiscal year or for the 

subsequent two years. 

 

The District Certification of Interim Report sheet, upon acceptance by the Board, will be 

forwarded to the Orange County Department of Education as required.  The detailed General 

Fund schedules for attendance, revenues, expenditures, cash flow, and criteria and standards 

summary review will also be forwarded. 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Certify the District first interim financial status as (qualified). 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



 

Rick L.  Mil ler,  Ph.D. ,   

Superintendent  

Stefanie P.  Phil l ips,  Ed.D. ,   

Deputy Superintendent,  Operations/CBO  

Tony Wold,  Ed.D. ,   

Executive Director,  Business Operations  

Swandayani Singgih,   

Director,  Budget  

Christeen Betz ,   

Director,  Accounting  

 

 

 

 

 

2013-14 FIRST INTERIM  
(FINANCIAL INFORMATION AS OF OCTOBER 31 , 2013) 

 

DECEMBER 10, 2013 
 
  

 



 

1.  2013-14 First Interim Report 

 

2. Major Changes Since Budget Adoption 

 

3. LCAP and Next Steps 

 
 

2 

TONIGHT’S GOAL 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 
 
 The District’s 2013 -14 Adopted Budget did 

not include all revenue from the Local Control 
Funding Formula (LCFF) 
 

 The adopted budget included a structural 
deficit of $43 million that needed to be 
addressed for the 2014-15 school year and a 
minimum 2% reserve 

 
 
 
 
 
 

2013-14 FIRST INTERIM BUDGET 

3 



 Prior to 2012-13 

 ARRA Funds used to bridge gaps 

 Flexible Use of Tier III (Categorical Funds) 

 Spending down of reserves to maintain programs 

 

 2012-13 Budget Adjustments 

 Prop 30 – New Revenue offsetting Revenue Limit Reductions 

 Tier III Funds Used 

 

 2013-14 LCFF passed 

 New ON-GOING REVENUE 

 Common Core Block Grant 

 Flexible usage of supplemental/concentration grants  

4 

WHERE HAVE WE BEEN 



 

 LCFF revenue has been added  

 Approximately half of the new LCFF funding was incorporated 
into the adopted budget 

 An additional $12.7 million in revenue is being incorporated at 
First Interim 

 Enrollment adjustments due to preliminary CBEDS 

 Flat enrollment for the current year, and lesser decline 
predicted in future years 

 Ongoing Health and Welfare costs adjusted based 
upon the effectiveness of the Health Benefits 
Authority (HBA)  

MAJOR CHANGES FOR  

FIRST INTERIM 

5 



 

 Due to LCFF funding, the 2013-14 ending fund 

balance will increase by approximately $7.7 million 

(one-time) 

 The structural deficit for 2014-15 is reduced to 

$11.7 million 

 The multi-year projection incorporates the additional 

ongoing LCFF funding 

 This additional funding will be verified after the Governor’s 

January Budget Proposal 

 The current projection of ongoing revenue received in 2014-15 

would eliminate the structural deficit of $43 million 

2013-14 ENDING FUND BALANCE AND  

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION 

6 



7 

MULTI-YEAR OUTLOOK 

STRUCTURAL DEFICIT 

-43.7 
-20.3 

-11.7 

-15.4 

6.5 



8 

MULTI-YEAR OUTLOOK 



9 

MULTI-YEAR BUDGET PROJECTION 

$ in Millions 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

Beginning Fund 

Balance 49.4$   34.1$   22.4$   

Revenues 475.2$ 483.6$ 500.0$ 

Expenditures 490.5$ 495.3$ 493.4$ 

Net Increase/ 

(Decrease) (15.4)$  (11.7)$  6.6$      

Projected Ending 

Fund Balance 34.1$   22.4$   29.0$   

Required Budget 

Reductions -$      -$      -$      

Combined General Fund



 

The Governor’s January Budget Proposal will 

be released January 10, 2014 

2014-15 revenue projections will be adjusted based 

on the Governor’s budget proposal  

Multi-year expenditure projections will be adjusted 

based on staffing needs as well as other Board 

priorities 

LCAP Task Force is working to bring a plan to 

the Board for priorities and approval  
 

NEXT STEPS – SECOND INTERIM 

10 



 The Committee is charged with adapting all current District 

plans into the LCAP  

 Subgroups, including school and central office staff, as well as parents will 

work on the 8 components of the LCAP  

 The LCAP will then be presented for input to a wide variety of 

stakeholder groups prior to approval by the Board of Education  

 Stakeholder Surveys 

 Public Community Forums 

 Board of Education updates 

 Posting on Website 

 DAC/DELAC and Continuous Improvement Team (CIT)  

 A tentative calendar has been developed to ensure adoption of 

the LCAP prior to July 1, 2014 

SAUSD LCAP TASK FORCE PROCESS 

11 



SAUSD LCAP COMMITTEE MEETING 

CALENDAR  
T E N TAT I V E  D R A F T   

F S W Date Activity 
Committee of the Whole 

X     November 20, 2013 Initial Kick off  meeting of full committee – Board Room 

X     January 21, 2014 
Full Committee review of consolidated plans and next steps 

8:00 – 10:00 a.m. District Office Training Room 

X     March 5, 2014 
Full Committee Review draft plan and SBE template 

2:00 – 4:00 p.m. Board Room 

X     April 30, 2014 
Full committee finalizing components of plans 

2:00 – 4:00 p.m. District Office Training Room 

Sub-Committee Meetings (Working Groups) 

    X November 21-December 14 Subcommittee meet to review existing plans and scope of work 

    X January 23 - February 15 Subcommittee meet to finalize draft revision of plans 

    X March 6-15 Subcommittee meet to revise draft of plans 

Sub-Committee Chairs (only) 

  X   December 18, 2013 First meeting of all Subcommittee chairs 2:00-4:00 p.m. Conference Room C107 

  X   February 18, 2014 
Subcommittee chairs meet to finalize draft of revised plans 

8:00 – 10:00 a.m. Conference Room C107 

  X   April 1, 2014 
Subcommittee chairs meet to finalize plan drafts 

8:00 – 10:00 a.m. Conference Room C107 

Public Meetings/Forums 

      December 1 - 14 First Parent Involvement Committee Public Input Forum 

      January 23 - February 10 Second Parent Involvement Committee Public Input Forum 

      March 6-22 Third Parent Involvement Committee Public Input Forum 

      March 25, 2014 Presentation to Board on LCAP development 

      April 22, 2014 Presentation to Board on LCAP development 

      May 1 - May 21 Community presentations to DAC/DELAC, Continuous Improvement Team, CAC, and other forums of draft plan 

      May 27, 2014 Public Hearing at Board Meeting on LCAP 

      June 10, 2014 Board Adoption of LCAP 

      June 24, 2014 Board Adoption of 2014-15 Budget 

      May 1 - May 21 Community presentations to DAC/DELAC, Continuous Improvement Team, CAC, and other forums of draft plan 12 



13 

NEXT STEPS - BUDGET 

Date Event or Activity 

January 2014 Governor’s January Budget Proposal 

March 2014 LCAP update to Board and Second Interim 

Report 

 

May 2014 LCAP update to Board and Third Interim Report 

June 2014 LCAP and Budget adoption by Board 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 10, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approve or Deny Charter Petition for Proposed United Charter 

School and if Denied Adopt Resolution No. 13/14-2990 Effectuating 

that Action 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Mavis Mitchell, Coordinator, Charter Schools 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

Pursuant to Education Code Section 47605, the Board of Education is required to approve or 

deny a charter petition that is submitted to it proposing to establish a charter school within the 

geographic boundaries of the Santa Ana Unified School District.  The purpose of this agenda 

item is for the Board to take action on the charter petition (“Charter Petition”) submitted for the 

establishment of the proposed United Charter School, and, if the Board denies the Charter 

Petition to adopt Resolution No. 13/14-2990 implementing that action.  The Charter Petition was 

received by the District Governing Board at its meeting of October 8, 2013.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Review of the Charter Petition for the proposed United Charter School demonstrates that the 

Charter is deficient in a variety of respects and that approval of the Charter Petition would not be 

consistent with sound educational practice.  Resolution No. 13/14-2990 includes a number of 

written factual findings specific to the United Charter School Charter Petition setting forth some 

of the most significant defects in the Charter Petition and supporting the denial of the Charter 

Petition.   

 

In accordance with Education Code Section 47605(b), the written factual findings set forth in 

Resolution No. 13/14-2990 demonstrate that approval of the United Charter School Charter 

Petition would not be consistent with sound educational practice because: 

 

 

1. The petitioners are demonstrably unlikely to successfully implement the program 

set forth in the Charter Petition. 

 

2. The Charter Petition does not contain the required number of signatures. 

 

3. The Charter Petition does not contain reasonably comprehensive descriptions of 

all of the required elements. 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Adopt Resolution No. 13/14-2990 – Denying the Charter School Petition for United Charter 

School. 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2990 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

DENYING CHARTER SCHOOL PETITION FOR 6 

UNITED CHARTER SCHOOL 7 

 8 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code Section 47605 et seq., the Governing 9 

Board of the Santa Ana Unified School District (“SAUSD” and/or “District”) is 10 

required to review and consider authorization of charter schools; and 11 

 12 

WHEREAS, on or about September 16, 2013, the petitioners delivered to the 13 

District office a charter petition (“Charter”) for United Charter School (“United” 14 

and/or “Charter School”); and 15 

 16 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Charter Schools Act of 1992, the Charter was 17 

brought to the District Governing Board meeting of October 8, 2013, at which time 18 

it was received by the District Governing Board, thereby commencing the timelines 19 

for District Governing Board action thereon; and 20 

 21 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the provisions of the United Charter was 22 

conducted on October 22, 2013, pursuant to Education Code Section 47605, at which 23 

time the District Board considered the level of support for this Charter by 24 

teachers employed by the District, other employees of the District, and parents; 25 

and 26 

 27 

WHEREAS, at the public hearing the lead petitioner and several other 28 

representatives of the Charter School spoke in favor of the Charter, no parents, no 29 

District teachers, no other District employees, and no members of the public spoke 30 

in favor of the Charter; and 31 

 32 

WHEREAS, the Charter proposes a kindergarten through fifth grade program; and  33 

 34 

WHEREAS, in reviewing the Petition for the United Charter, the Governing 35 

Board has been cognizant of the intent of the Legislature that charter schools are 36 

and should become an integral part of the California educational system and that 37 

establishment of charter schools should be encouraged; and 38 



-2- 

WHEREAS, the District staff, working with an independent evaluator and 39 

District legal counsel, have reviewed and analyzed all of the information received 40 

with respect to the Charter, including information related to the operation and 41 

potential effects of United.  Through that review it was determined that the 42 

Charter proposal was fatally deficient in basic and fundamental matters, as more 43 

fully discussed below, such that approval of this Charter would not be consistent 44 

with sound educational practice, without the necessity of including specific 45 

findings relative to the Charter’s proposed educational program and other 46 

substantive provisions.  This is not intended to imply that the District does not 47 

have concerns regarding the educational and other substantive provisions of the 48 

Charter but, instead, is intended only to indicate that because of the facial 49 

concerns, it was unnecessary to include those other substantive findings herein.  50 

As such, the District’s Charter review team has made a recommendation to the 51 

District Governing Board that the United Charter be denied based on its review and 52 

these fundamental flaws; and 53 

 54 

WHEREAS, the District Governing Board has fully considered the Charter 55 

submitted for the establishment of United and the recommendation provided by 56 

District staff; 57 

 58 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED AS FOLLOWS: 59 

 60 

I. That the Governing Board of SAUSD finds the above listed recitals to be true 61 

and correct and incorporates them herein by this reference. 62 

 63 

II. That the Governing Board, having fully considered and evaluated the Petition 64 

for the establishment of the proposed United Charter School, hereby finds 65 

that it is not consistent with sound educational practice, based upon 66 

grounds and factual findings including, but not limited to, the following, 67 

and hereby denies Charter pursuant to Education Code Section 47605: 68 

 69 

A. The petitioners are demonstrably unlikely to successfully implement the 70 

program set forth in the petition.  [Education Code Section 71 

47605(b)(2)] 72 

 73 

B. The petition does not contain the required number of signatures.  74 

[Education Code Section 47605(b)(3)] 75 

 76 



-3- 

C. The petition does not contain reasonably comprehensive descriptions of 77 

all of the required elements.  [Education Code Section 47605(b)(5)]  78 

 79 

III. That the Governing Board of the Santa Ana Unified School District hereby 80 

determines the foregoing findings are supported by specific facts, including 81 

but not limited to the following: 82 

 83 

A. THE PETITIONERS ARE DEMONSTRABLY UNLIKELY TO SUCCESSFULLY IMPLEMENT THE 84 

PROGRAM SET FORTH IN THE PETITION.  [Education Code Section 85 

47605(b)(2)] 86 

 87 

1. The Charter specifies that United will be operated by United 88 

Educational Partners, a California nonprofit public benefit 89 

corporation (“UEP”).  Multiple ongoing reviews of the California 90 

Secretary of State’s website by District representatives indicate 91 

that United Educational Partners is currently “suspended.”  The 92 

term “suspended” means that UEP’s powers, rights, and privileges 93 

were suspended or forfeited in California by either the Secretary 94 

of State or the Franchise Tax Board for failure to file required 95 

documents and/or make required payments.  As the corporation is 96 

suspended, UEP currently cannot operate in California.  This 97 

means that UEP should not have even taken the actions necessary 98 

to submit the Charter to the District for consideration, and it 99 

is prohibited from operating a public charter school in 100 

California at this time.  As such, no Charter can be granted to 101 

this suspended corporate entity. 102 

 103 

 Moreover, the fact that the petitioners failed to correct the 104 

errors and omissions that led to the suspension before or during 105 

the charter review process is indicative of a lack of care and/or 106 

knowledge with regard to its current operations and its 107 

obligations as a California entity.  The District finds these 108 

issues not only problematic given the current ban on UEP’s 109 

operations, but also troubling with regard to its proposed future 110 

operations and its reliability, responsibility, knowledge, and 111 

capacity to operate as proposed in the Charter and in accordance 112 

with law.  Even were UEP to cure the issues which led to its 113 

suspension and be reinstated to operate within California in the 114 



-4- 

future, the submittal of this Charter to the District by a 115 

suspended corporation would continue to cause the District 116 

concerns regarding any request to operate a charter school in the 117 

future. 118 

 119 

2. It has come to the District’s attention that multiple 120 

substantially identical charter petitions were submitted to other 121 

school districts in California at or near the time that the 122 

United Charter School Charter was submitted to the District for 123 

consideration.  These other charters were submitted by a 124 

corporation called Pacific Educational Partners (“PEP”).  The 125 

District is unaware how many substantially identical charters may 126 

have been submitted by PEP.  According to information submitted 127 

with these other charters, PEP has the same address as the 128 

contact address for the lead petitioner and UEP.  Additionally, 129 

the agent for service of process designated on the Secretary of 130 

State’s website for PEP is Joan M. Carethers-Allen, one of the 131 

members of the board of UEP.  Additionally, the lead petitioner 132 

for at least some of the charters submitted by PEP is one of the 133 

teachers who signed the United petition indicating that she is 134 

meaningfully interested in teaching at United.  At least some 135 

charter petitions submitted by PEP have the same date on the 136 

signature pages as the United Charter.  All of these factors lead 137 

to the conclusion that there is a relationship of some unknown 138 

type between UEP and PEP and the various substantially identical 139 

charter schools that the two corporations have proposed in 140 

various districts in California.  Given these facts, the District 141 

suspects UEP itself and/or other corporate entities, may also 142 

have submitted additional charters to other California school 143 

districts. 144 

 145 

Nothing in the United Charter acknowledges or addresses the 146 

apparent relationship with PEP.  The Charter also fails to 147 

address in any way the fact that multiple substantially identical 148 

charters were submitted at or near the same time and/or if and 149 

how these entities would open multiple schools at the same time 150 

in different geographic areas.  There is no evidence that these 151 

entities or individuals (particularly in light of the suspension 152 



-5- 

of UEP) have the capacity, experience, resources, etc. to open 153 

multiple schools simultaneously.  As noted above, the District is 154 

unaware how many substantially identical charters may have been 155 

submitted to other school districts, thus how many such schools 156 

could potentially be opening at the same time.  There is no 157 

discussion or plan explaining a proposed relationship between the 158 

various corporate entities, between the schools, and/or between 159 

their staffs, administrators, or service providers.  Further, 160 

there is no discussion of if and how the finances of the various 161 

schools would be managed, whether there would be shared costs, 162 

resources, services, staff, etc.  There is also no description of 163 

any methodology that would be used to ensure a fair and 164 

appropriate distribution of services and costs and a means of 165 

assuring that all funds generated by and attributable to the 166 

United Charter School proposed for Santa Ana would be maintained 167 

and expended for the educational benefit of the students at that 168 

particular school. 169 

 170 

Further, the failure of the Charter and the petitioners openly 171 

and clearly to describe and explain their plans, specifically 172 

including a comprehensive description of the interrelationship 173 

between entities and schools (whether those which have already 174 

been submitted to school districts or future schools that may be 175 

operated by the same corporate entity) or to establish their 176 

capacity to open and operate multiple schools simultaneously 177 

causes serious concerns about a lack of transparency with regard 178 

to the proposed Charter School. 179 

 180 

3. There is no evidence of any local interest by parents, guardians 181 

or students in the proposed United Charter School.  At the public 182 

hearing, only representatives of United spoke regarding the 183 

Charter proposal.  There were no speakers or other indicia 184 

evidencing any interest from the local community, specifically 185 

including parents/guardians and students in the proposed Charter 186 

School.  The lead petitioner stated during the public hearing 187 

that the proposal was entirely the product of the petitioners, 188 

and was not based on any information that the petitioners had 189 

indicating a particular community interest in the proposal.  The 190 



-6- 

petition was signed by teachers, and as discussed more fully 191 

below, even those teacher signatures do not truly establish an 192 

interest in opening a charter school in this particular 193 

community.  Thus, as a whole, there are no indicia of a 194 

likelihood that United would be able to attract 180 students in 195 

its first year of operation, on which its budget and entire 196 

operational plan are premised.  This concern is heightened by the 197 

fact that there are proposals for multiple virtually identical 198 

schools in other school districts in Southern California to open 199 

at the same time.  Presumably any students who may be interested 200 

in the program proposed by United would enroll in whichever of 201 

these schools is closest to his/her residence, which may further 202 

dilute interest in this proposed United Charter School. 203 

 204 

B. THE PETITION DOES NOT CONTAIN THE REQUIRED NUMBER OF SIGNATURES.  205 

[Education Code Section 47605(b)(3)] 206 

 207 

The Charter Schools Act specifies that a charter may not be submitted 208 

to a school district governing board unless and until the petition is 209 

signed by a specified number of teachers or parents/guardians.  210 

Further, the petition that is signed by such teachers or 211 

parents/guardians must include a prominent statement that a signature 212 

thereon “means that the parent or legal guardian is meaningfully 213 

interested in having his or her child or ward attend the charter 214 

school, or in the case of a teacher’s signature, means that the teacher 215 

is meaningfully interested in teaching at the charter school.  The 216 

proposed charter shall be attached to the petition.”  (Ed. Code 217 

§ 47605(a), emphasis added.) This signature requirement is a 218 

prerequisite to submission of a charter for school board consideration 219 

and action, evidently to establish that there is meaningful interest in 220 

the particular charter being proposed from either the parent or teacher 221 

community before a charter can be approved.  A failure to comply with 222 

this signature requirement is also a basis for denial of the particular 223 

charter. 224 

 225 

United submitted teacher signatures and no parent signatures in order 226 

to meet this prerequisite to submittal of its Charter for District 227 

Governing Board consideration.  According to the Charter petition, 228 



-7- 

United projects that it will need seven teachers in its first year of 229 

operation, so was required to submit at least four teacher signatures 230 

signifying “meaningful interest” in teaching at this particular United 231 

Charter School to be operated within the Santa Ana Unified School 232 

District.  The submitted petition includes five teacher signatures, but 233 

one teacher specifies that she holds only a single subject credential.  234 

Because United is proposed as a K-5 school, a single subject credential 235 

would not qualify a teacher to teach at United, therefore that teacher 236 

cannot currently be “meaningfully” interested in teaching at United as 237 

she does not meet the minimum qualifications to serve in such a 238 

position. 239 

 240 

As explained above, it has come to the District’s attention subsequent 241 

to its receipt of and the commencement of its processing of the United 242 

Charter, that multiple substantially identical charters, at least some 243 

of which bear the same date on the signature pages, were submitted to 244 

other school districts in California by a corporation called Pacific 245 

Educational Partners.  While the District does not know the exact 246 

number of such charters that were submitted by PEP and/or whether UEP 247 

also submitted substantially similar charters to other school 248 

districts, the District is aware that all of the teachers who signed 249 

the United Charter also signed multiple other charters that were 250 

submitted to other school districts at or near the same time as the 251 

United Charter was submitted to the District.  Obviously, these 252 

teachers cannot actually be meaningfully interested in teaching at 253 

multiple charter schools around California at the same time.  Neither 254 

the Charter itself nor any information provided by the petitioners 255 

addressed this issue, explained what, if any, plan UEP had should it 256 

receive approval of multiple charters from multiple districts, or 257 

otherwise explained how these teachers could allegedly be meaningfully 258 

interested in teaching at multiple schools.  As such, the signatures of 259 

the same teachers on multiple substantially identical charter petitions 260 

proposing to open at the same time demonstrates that the teachers who 261 

signed the United Charter School petition were not meaningfully 262 

interested in teaching at this Charter School at the time the 263 

signatures were gathered and submitted to the District. 264 

 265 

 266 



-8- 

C. THE PETITION DOES NOT CONTAIN REASONABLY COMPREHENSIVE DESCRIPTIONS OF 267 

ALL OF THE REQUIRED ELEMENTS.  [Education Code Section 47605(b)(5)] 268 

 269 

1. DESCRIPTION FOR THE CHARTER SCHOOL OF ANNUAL GOALS, FOR ALL 270 

PUPILS AND EACH SUBGROUP, TO BE ACHIEVED IN THE STATE PRIORITIES, 271 

AS DESCRIBED IN EDUCATION CODE SECTION 52060(D), THAT APPLY TO 272 

THE GRADE LEVELS TO BE SERVED OR THE NATURE OF THE PROGRAM, AND 273 

SPECIFIC ANNUAL ACTIONS TO ACHIEVE THOSE GOALS.  [Ed. Code 274 

§47605(b)(5)(A)(ii)] 275 

 276 

This required element was entirely omitted from the Charter.  As 277 

such, the Charter is fatally flawed because it does not include a 278 

reasonably comprehensive description of each of the required 279 

elements. 280 

 281 

IV. That the terms of this Resolution are severable.  Should it be determined 282 

that one or more of the findings and/or the factual determinations 283 

supporting the findings is invalid, the remaining findings and/or factual 284 

determinations and the denial of the Charter shall remain in full force and 285 

effect.  In this regard, the District Board specifically finds that each 286 

factual determination, in and of itself, is a sufficient basis for the 287 

finding it supports, and each such finding, in and of itself, is a 288 

sufficient basis for denial. 289 

 290 

The foregoing resolution was considered, passed, and adopted by this Board 291 

at its regular meeting of December 10, 2013.  292 

 293 

 294 

By:      ______ 295 

       Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., 296 

President of the Board of Education 297 

Santa Ana Unified School District 298 

Attest: 299 

 300 

      301 

Rob Richardson 302 

Clerk of the Board of Education 303 

Santa Ana Unified School District  304 



-9- 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 305 

) ss 306 

ORANGE COUNTY  ) 307 

 308 

 309 

I, Rob Richardson, Clerk of the Board of Education, do hereby certify that 310 

the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 13/14-2990, which was 311 

duly adopted by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District at 312 

meeting thereof held on the 10th day of December, 2013, and that it was so adopted 313 

by the following vote: 314 

 315 

AYES: 316 

NOES: 317 

ABSENT: 318 

ABSTENTIONS: 319 

 320 

By       _____ 321 

       Rob Richardson 322 

       Clerk of the Board of Education 323 

       Santa Ana Unified School District 324 

 325 

 326 

 327 

 328 

 329 

 330 

 331 

 332 

 333 

 334 

 335 

 336 

 337 

 338 

 339 

 340 

 341 

  342 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 10, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14–2989 – Close the Commercial 

Property Loophole 

   

ITEM: Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 13/14–2989 to 

Close the Commercial Property Loophole. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

In the 35 years since Proposition 13 passed, control over school funding and policy has been 

centralized in Sacramento.  California’s chronic budget crises have been passed down to school 

districts, which have been forced to layoff teachers and increase class size.  Furthermore, the 

state’s primary revenue sources-personal income, capital gains, and sales taxes-remain volatile.  

According to the Legislative Analyst’s Office, California’s revenue is 3.5 times more volatile 

than the state’s economy. 

 

While voter approval of Proposition 30 last year provides some relief, California still ranks 49
th

 

in the nation in per-pupil funding.  California could permanently reinvest in our schools and 

ensure greater revenue stability by reforming Proposition 13 to require regular reassessment of 

commercial property.   

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Adopt Resolution No. 13/14–2989 to Close the Commercial Property Loophole. 

 

 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



1 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 13/14-2989 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORGANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

CLOSE THE COMMERCIAL PROPERTY LOOPHOLE 6 

 7 

WHEREAS, voters in the State of California approved Proposition 13 in 1978; 8 

and 9 

  10 

WHEREAS, Proposition 13 created limits on the property taxes paid by 11 

residential and commercial properties; and 12 

  13 

WHEREAS, residential and commercial property values in California are 14 

reassessed upon change of ownership; and 15 

  16 

WHEREAS, owners of commercial real estate have benefited under current 17 

reassessment rules in that if a corporation owning commercial property is sold or 18 

merged with another corporation, but the property it owns stays deeded to the 19 

corporation, ownership of the property effectively changes without triggering a 20 

reassessment of the property; and 21 

  22 

WHEREAS, corporations often avoid reassessment of their property by limiting 23 

the portion of ownership that changes hands to ensure that no single party owns 24 

more than 50 percent; and 25 

  26 

WHEREAS, property taxes are a stable funding source for public schools; and 27 

  28 

WHEREAS, since the passage of Proposition 13, the State of California has 29 

assumed a greater role in the funding of public schools; and 30 

   31 

WHEREAS, public schools in California face challenges educating a student 32 

population with vast differences in language, poverty, parental education level, 33 

and other social, educational and economic factors; and 34 

 35 

WHEREAS, modifying the method of reassessing commercial property would net 36 

needed additional resources for public schools; therefore 37 



2 
 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education 38 

supports efforts to modify how the value of commercial properties in California are 39 

reassessed to allow for more regular commercial property value reassessment; that 40 

tax revenues generated by modernizing how commercial property is reassessed benefit 41 

local schools and not accrue to the State of California as General Fund savings, 42 

and 43 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Santa Ana Unified School District Board of 44 

Education supports this effort while protecting existing protections provided to 45 

residential properties, and will communicate this position to local elected 46 

officials including members of the Orange County Board of Supervisors, the Santa 47 

Ana City Council, Senator Lou Correa, and Assemblymember Tom Daly. 48 

 49 

The foregoing resolution was considered, passed, and adopted by this Board 50 

at its regular meeting of December 10, 2013.    51 

 52 

 53 

 54 

By:     _______ 55 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., 56 

President of the Board of Education 57 

Santa Ana Unified School District 58 

 59 

 60 

Attest: 61 

     ____ 62 

Rob Richardson 63 

Clerk of the Board of Education 64 

Santa Ana Unified School District 65 

 66 

 67 

 68 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 69 

)ss 70 

ORANGE COUNTY  ) 71 

 72 

 73 

 74 



3 
 
 

I, Rob Richardson, Clerk of the Board of Education do hereby certify that the 75 

foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 13/14-2989, which was duly 76 

adopted by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District at 77 

meeting thereof held on the 10th day of December, 2013, and that it was so adopted 78 

by the following vote: 79 

 80 

 81 

 82 

AYES: 83 

NOES: 84 

ABSENT: 85 

ABSTENTIONS: 86 

 87 

 88 

By       ____ 89 

Rob Richardson 90 

Clerk of the Board of Education 91 

Santa Ana Unified School District 92 

 93 

 94 

 95 

 96 

 97 

 98 

 99 

 100 

 101 

 102 

 103 

 104 

 105 

 106 

 107 

 108 

 109 

 110 

 111 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 10, 2013 

 

 

    Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Appointment of Representative to Delegate Assembly for California 

School Boards Association Region 15 

  

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY:    Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board appointment of a representative to the 

California School Boards Association (CSBA) 2014-2016 Delegate Assembly for Region 15.   

There are two Delegate Assembly meetings each year, one in May and the other in December.  

The CSBA Delegate Assembly sets the general policy direction for the Association.   Delegates 

fulfill a critical governance role by communicating the interest of local boards to CSBA’s Board 

of Directors, Executive Committee, and staff.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Instructions for appointing representatives to the CSBA Delegate Assembly states that voting 

must be by official action of the Board.  Mr. Richardson and Ms. Iglesias are the District’s 

current representatives.  Mr. Richardson’s term ends in 2015.  Ms. Iglesias’s term ends on March 

31, 2014, therefore the Board is requested to either reappoint Ms. Iglesias or appoint a new 

delegate. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the appointment of ______________ as representative to the Delegate Assembly of the 

California School Boards Association, to serve a two-year term from April 1, 2014 through 

March 31, 2016.  

 

 

/cg 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

December 10, 2013 

 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Board Reports/Activities 

 

ITEM: Reports 

SUBMITTED BY:    Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

PREPARED BY: Rick Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is for the members of the Board of Education to make 

announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 

School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 

meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  

 

This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 

Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RM:rr 


	Agenda
	Griset Academy Associate Student Body
	Griset Academy ASB 12-10-13

	Segerstrom High School
	AIB Segerstrom HS

	Valley High School
	Valley HS 12-10-13

	Classified Employee of the Month for December 2013, Evangelina Lopez
	AIB

	Customer Service Employee of the Month for December 2013, Sandra Barron
	AIB

	High School Inc., Academies at Valley High School Strategic Plan for 2013-16 School Years
	AIB - HSI
	HSI - Powerpoint

	Fundamental School Lottery Registration Timeline for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - November 12, 2013
	Minutes Place Holder

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	AGENDA
	Attachment

	Approval of Submission for Renewal Application for After School Education and Safety Program for 2014-17
	AGENDA
	SUMMARY

	Ratification of Renewal of Service Agreement with The Regents of The University of California Center for Educational Partnerships Irvine Math Project 2013-14 School Year
	AGENDA
	AGREEMENT

	Approval of Submission of American Heart Association Teaching Gardens Grant Application for 2013-16 School Year
	PDF Attachment of All

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Learning for Life Program and Carver, Davis, Diamond, Edison, Franklin, Garfield, Jefferson, Kennedy, Lowell, Monte Vista, Pio Pico, Romero-Cruz, Taft, and Washington Elementary Schools for 2013-14 School Year
	Agenda & Attachment

	Approval of Agreement with Amplify Education, Inc., Formerly Intel-Assess, Inc., for Development and Creation of Assessments for 2013-14 School Year
	PDF Attachment of All

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS
	Recomm of Expulsions

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Designated Instructional Services for Students with Disabilities for 2013-14 School Year
	AIBS

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of October 23, 2013 through November 27, 2013
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of October 23, 2013 through November 27, 2013
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of October 23, 2013 through November 27, 2013
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-12683 RV
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-13087 RV
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-13088 RV
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-13290 RV
	Agenda

	Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against Santa Ana Unified School District – File No. 13-12196 RV
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2991 – Support of Applications for Funding Under Charter School Facility Program and State School Facility Program
	Agenda
	Resolution

	2013-14 Orange County Department of Education First Quarter Site Review Report
	Agenda
	Summary 
	OCDE Report

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 New Building and Sitework at Franklin Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 New Building and Sitework at King Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	King

	Authorization to Award Contract for Bid Package No. 1 New Building and Sitework at Wilson Elementary School Under Overcrowding Relief Grant Program
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14-2992 – Acceptance of Findings of Annual and Five-Year Reportable Developer Fees Report for Fiscal Year 2012-13
	Agenda
	Resolution
	Report

	Ratification of Annual Organizational Meeting
	Ratification Annual Org Mtg 12-10-13

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA
	LIST

	Approval of Four Quality Education Investment Act (QEIA) Waiver Applications to State Board of Education
	AGENDA

	Approval of Submission for Quality Education Investment Act (QEIA) Waiver Application to State Board of Education on Behalf of Lathrop and Willard Intermediate Schools, Sierra Preparatory Academy Intermediate School, Century High School
	AGENDA

	Acceptance of Annual Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2012-13
	Agenda
	PRESENTATION
	Audit Report

	Certification of First Interim Financial Status (Qualified)
	Agenda
	PPT

	Approve or Deny Charter Petition for Proposed United Charter School and if Denied Adopt Resolution No. 13/14-2990 Effectuating that Action
	Agenda
	Resolution 2990

	Adoption of Resolution No. 13/14–2989 – Close the Commercial Property Loophole
	Agenda
	Resolution 2989

	Approval to Appoint the SAUSD Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services and Approval of Employment Agreement
	AIB

	Appointment of Representative to Delegate Assembly for California School Boards Association Region 15
	AIB CSBA Delegate Assembly 2014-2016

	Board Reports/Activities
	Board Reports AIB 12-10-13

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



